VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK

14700 S. Ravinia Avenue Orland Park, IL 60462 www.orlandpark.org



Meeting Minutes

Monday, December 16, 2024 6:00 PM

Village Hall

Committee of the Whole

Village President Keith Pekau Village Clerk Brian L. Gaspardo Trustees, William R. Healy, Cynthia Nelson Katsenes, Michael R. Milani, Sean Kampas, Brian Riordan and Joni Radaszewski

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 6:03 P.M.

Present: 7 - President Pekau; Trustee Healy; Trustee Nelson Katsenes; Trustee Milani; Trustee Kampas; Trustee Riordan and Trustee Radaszewski

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2024-0945 Approval of the December 2, 2024, Committee of the Whole Minutes

I move to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Committee of the Whole of December 2, 2024.

A motion was made by Trustee Nelson Katsenes, seconded by Trustee Milani, that this matter be APPROVED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, Trustee Milani, Trustee Kampas, Trustee Riordan, and Trustee Radaszewski

Nay: 0

ITEMS FOR SEPARATE ACTION

2024-0861 Consulting Engineering Services for Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Program 2025-2027

In 2015, RJN Group Inc. of Downers Grove, Illinois (RJN) was selected by a competitive proposal process to perform the Village's Comprehensive Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Program. A consultant was requested to guide the Village through the various technical processes to conform to new mandates issued by the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District (MWRD) Watershed Management Ordinance (WMO) as it relates to the reduction of inflow and infiltration (I&I) into the Village's sanitary sewer system.

RJN Group was tasked to "provide assistance in developing and implementing a village-wide comprehensive sanitary sewer system evaluation and repair program." RJN Group has assisted in the establishment of some initial programs, parameters, and bid documents for short- and long-term operational activities.

Some highlights of the work RJN has completed since 2016 include:

- Identifying the priority basin to focus our MWRD short term improvement efforts, which is part of the tributary area to the 151st Street Lift Station, generally bounded between 143rd Street, 159th Street, LaGrange Road and Harlem Avenue.
- Televising the priority basin.
- smoke testing, manhole inspections, and cleaning and televising, flow monitoring, and dye testing the sanitary sewer system in the MWRD priority basin
- Identifying additional deficiencies and developing a plan for additional testing,

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 2 of 14

inspections, cleaning and televising, and point repairs outside and inside the MWRD high priority basin

Staff anticipates that the consulting work to develop these critical programs will continue through FY2029. Staff requested a three (3) year proposal with optional two (2) years for continuing the current programs and meeting the upcoming MWRD requirements. The MWRD WMO requires additional programs, monitoring, and continued reporting of the I&I within the Village, but 2024 was the last contract year for the consulting services of the RJN Group.

The Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Program 2025-2027 scope is as follows:

- A. To continue assisting the Village of Orland Park in developing a Sewer System Condition Assessment within the high priority area and completing the Short Term Requirements Annual Summary Report.
- B. Assist the Village of Orland Park in the Sanitary Sewer System Rehabilitation Program including Manhole Rehabilitation and Cleaning & Televising. Utilize assessment data to identify rehabilitation needs and high priority deficiencies. Development of a Capital Improvement Program (CIP) based on severity of condition.
- C. Implement and submit to MWRD for a Private Sector Program (PSP) that addresses disconnection of direct and indirect cross connections identified during inspections and repairs to service laterals.
- D. Update/revise the submittal to MWRD of the Village's Long-Term Operations & Maintenance (O&M) Program conforming to Section §805 of the MWRD WMO.
- E. Due to the highly visible nature of this type of work, the Consultant will assist staff with creating and maintaining an effective public outreach campaign including notices to residents, Web-based information, educational material, scheduled mailings and/or handouts, reminders by neighborhood or designated work area, and brochures, pamphlets and targeted neighborhood correspondences
- F. Continue to assist with programs, parameters, and bid documents for short- and long-term operational activities including but not limited to manhole inspections, smoke testing, flow monitoring, and televising sanitary sewers.

RFP #24-064 was advertised on BidNet Direct on November 4, 2024, with a submission deadline on November 19, 2024. Thirty-one (31) companies downloaded the specifications. The Village received two (2) proposals for consideration and reached out to both vendors to provide a "best and final" proposal. A summary of which is below.

RJN Group of Downers Grove, Illinois

2025 - \$185,000.00

2026 - \$194,500.00

2027 - \$206,500.00

2028 - \$210,500.00 (Option Year)

2029 - \$225,500.00 (Option Year)

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 3 of 14

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc. of Vernon Hills, Illinois

2025 - \$219,000.00

2026 - \$226,000.00

2027 - \$233,000.00

2028 - \$238,000.00 (Option Year)

2029 - \$253,000.00 (Option Year)

RJN Group has extensive experience with the MWRD's WMO Article 8 requirements, and further demonstrated that they have well-qualified staff available to complete the development of the various programs for the Village. RJN has been working with Village staff since 2015 building our I&I program, and has extensive knowledge of our sanitary sewer system. RJN's rate schedule was clear, comprehensive, and appropriately geared to accommodate staff's cost estimates for the development of the required programs.

It is staff's recommendation to continue our program with RJN Group, Inc. of Downers Grove, Illinois.

President Pekau had a question. (refer to audio)

Director of Public Works Joel Van Essen responded to President Pekau. (refer to audio)

I move to recommend to the Village Board to approve and authorize the execution of a Professionals Services Agreement between the Village of Orland Park and RJN Group, Inc. as the qualified responsive proposal for RFP #24-064 Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Program 2025-2027 for three (3) years 2025-2027 for a not-to-exceed amount of \$185,000 for 2025, \$194,500 for 2026, and \$206,500 for 2027, for a total cost of \$586,000, with the option to extend for two (2) additional years 2028-2029 for a not-to-exceed amount of \$210,500 for 2028, and \$225,500 for 2029, for a total not-to-exceed contract price of \$1,022,000.

A motion was made by Trustee Milani, seconded by Trustee Kampas, that this matter be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL to the Board of Trustees. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, Trustee Milani,

Trustee Kampas, Trustee Riordan, and Trustee Radaszewski

Nay: 0

2024-0860 2025 Orland Hills Road and Ditch Reconstruction Construction Management - Contract Change Order

In 2016, the Village embarked on a multi-year plan to upgrade rural cross section roadways annexed into the Village over the years. These roadways were far below current Village standards, and required spending considerable resources maintaining the roadways, stormwater ponds, sanitary sewers, and water mains. This undertaking started with the Fernway Subdivision, followed by Laguna Hills

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 4 of 14

last year. This year will see the culmination of this endeavor with the completion of the Orland Hills West and Orland Hills East Subdivisions.

The initial plan was to perform the Orland Hills West subdivision project in 2024, and the Orland Hills East subdivision project in 2025. The original contract for the Orland Hills West construction was terminated for cause in October 2024 due to timing of the construction project. In an effort to obtain the best pricing, the Village bid both the Orland Hills East and West construction as one (1) cohesive project for 2025.

To provide continuity across the two projects, Village staff recommends combining the construction management of the combined project, to Christopher B. Burke Engineering Ltd. (CBBEL). CBBEL was awarded the construction management of the Orland Hills West Project in 2024 after solicitating bids from A/E firms, and spent minimal time and funds for preconstruction activities, so their continuation on the project is in the best interest of the Village due to knowledge of the project.

The Village requires a Professional Engineer to be onsite full-time to ensure project specifications and bid documents are followed. Due to the contractor's ability to work both locations on the same day or work only one area, having another engineer oversee the Orland Hill's East project would increase costs. By having one (1) engineer, they can cover both locations and ensure tax dollars are spent efficiently.

The project is a combination of road and stormwater construction, which is traditionally split 60% road work and 40% storm water work. Therefore, \$178,962.00 of the construction management services will be from the Capital account in FY2025, and \$119,308.00 of construction management services will be from the Storm Sewer account in FY2025, for a total not to exceed \$298,270.00 for Orland Hills East.

The existing contract with CBBEL for Orland Hills West Road and Ditch Reconstruction Construction Management is \$216,856.00. By adding the Orland Hills East scope's work, the new total not-to-exceed contract amount would be \$298,270.00

President Pekau had a question. (refer to audio)

Director of Public Works Joel Van Essen responded to President Pekau. (refer to audio)

I move recommend to the Village Board to approve and authorize the execution of a contract change order with Christopher B. Burke Engineering Ltd. of Rosemont, Illinois, for Orland Hills East and West Road and Ditch Reconstruction Construction Management, for a new total not-to-exceed contract price of \$298,270.00.

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 5 of 14

A motion was made by Trustee Kampas, seconded by Trustee Nelson Katsenes, that this matter be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL to the Board of Trustees. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, Trustee Milani, Trustee Kampas, Trustee Riordan, and Trustee Radaszewski

Nay: 0

2024-0858 2025 Orland Hills East and West Road and Ditch Reconstruction - Bid Award

In 2016, the Village embarked on a multi-year plan to upgrade rural cross section roadways annexed into the Village over the years. These roadways were far below current Village standards and required spending considerable resources maintaining the roadways, stormwater ponds, sanitary sewers, and water mains. This undertaking started with the Fernway Subdivision followed by Laguna Hills last year. 2025 will see the culmination of this endeavor with the completion of the Orland Hills West and Orland Hills East Subdivisions.

The initial plan was to perform the Orland Hills West subdivision project in 2024, and the Orland Hills East subdivision project in 2025. The original contract for the Orland Hills West Construction was terminated for cause in October 2024 due to the timing of the construction project. In an effort to obtain the best pricing, the Village bid both the Orland Hills East and West construction as one (1) cohesive project for 2025.

The Village's intention is to have the project completed before the end of the 2025 fiscal year.

In February 2023, the Village Board awarded the Orland Hills West design engineering to Engineering Resource Associates (ERA), for storm water and road work. The ERA-designed plans and specifications were then published in RFP 24-021 on BidNet Direct on January 22, 2024.

Also in February 2023, the Village Board awarded the Orland Hills East design engineering to V3 Associates, for stormwater and road work. The V3-designed plans and specifications were then published in RFP 24-063 on BidNet Direct on October 16, 2024.

Per the BidNet audit report, forty-seven (47) vendors partially or fully downloaded documents with two (2) submitting formal proposals on Friday, November 15, 2024. A bid tabulation for RFP 24-063 is attached for reference. A summary of the proposals is below:

Lindahl Brothers, Inc. of Bensenville, Illinois - \$5,025,774.73

M&J Asphalt Paving Company, Inc. of Cicero, Illinois - \$5,232,483.75

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 6 of 14

Therefore, it is staff's recommendation that Lindahl Brothers, Inc. of Bensenville, Illinois be awarded the contract for the 2025 Orland Hills East and West Road and Ditch Reconstruction project. The project is traditionally split-funded due to the roadway reconstruction and ditch reconstruction components. The summation of road-related costs versus the summation of stormwater costs indicates the cost split to be 60% road work and 40% stormwater work.

President Pekau had a question. (refer to audio)

Director of Public Works Joel Van Essen responded to President Pekau. (refer to audio)

I move to recommend to the Village Board to approve and authorize the execution of a Contractor Agreement between the Village of Orland Park and Lindahl Brothers, Inc. of Bensenville, Illinois as the lowest cost, qualified and responsive proposal for RFP 24-063 - 2025 Orland Hills East and West Road and Ditch Reconstruction, in an amount not to exceed \$5,025,774.73;

AND

Authorize the Village Manager to execute all related contracts, subject to Village Attorney review.

A motion was made by Trustee Riordan, seconded by Trustee Radaszewski, that this matter be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL to the Board of Trustees. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6 - President Pekau, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, Trustee Milani, Trustee Riordan, and Trustee Radaszewski

Nay: 0

Abstain: 1 - Trustee Kampas

2024-0946 Schussler Park All-Inclusive Playground Cooperative Equipment Purchase

On December 18, 2023, the Village Board approved the playground plan (attached) for the Schussler Park All-Inclusive Playground. The playground, along with a pavilion and half-basketball court are phase II elements of the Schussler Park renovation. The restroom/storage building originally planned to be a part of phase II, was completed as a part of phase I utilizing surplus funding from the phase I construction.

The final approved design and manufacturer was the result of feedback from community members, the Recreation Advisory Board, Michael Schofield and Kendal Coyne Scofield and Village staff.

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 7 of 14

Specific engagement efforts included mailing 823 postcards to homes within 1500 feet of Schussler Park, and utilizing social media to invite residents to participate in presentation and engagement session on October 19, 2023, at the Civic Center.

The presentation included the playground plan noting the individual features and overall goal to provide a comprehensive play environment for all ages and abilities. Overall support was strong with few questions about the design, instead questions were focused fundraising and on when the playground would be constructed.

On November 14, 2023, the concept was presented to the Recreation Advisory Board (RAB). The RAB engaged in a discussion regarding the proposed playground. The RAB tabled the motion requesting two additional swings, and a two to five-year-old slide be added.

On December 5, 2023, a revised concept was presented to the RAB addressing the concerns previously raised. This included adding the additional swings and slides as requested.

The RAB unanimously approved recommending to the Village Board the All-Inclusive Playground as presented in the revised plan.

The Village Board subsequently approved the playground plan on December 18, 2023, as noted above.

In effort to lock-in 2024 pricing, staff secured a quote (attached) from Play Illinois, LLC utilizing Sourcewell contract #010521-BUR for the purchase of playground equipment consistent with the approved plan. Play Illinois, LLC is the authorized dealer of Burke playground equipment. Utilizing this Sourcewell contract includes a discount of \$52,696.05.

This is an equipment only purchase and does not include installation, the pour and play surface or other phase II elements.

Staff will issue an RFP at a future date to solicit proposals for the installation of the playground and other phase II elements.

President Pekau had questions. (refer to audio)

Director of Recreation and Parks Ray Piattoni responded to President Pekau and presented information regarding this matter. (refer to audio)

President Pekau had a question. (refer to audio)

Director Piattoni responded to President Pekau and continued presenting. (refer

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 8 of 14

to audio)

President Pekau and Trustee Riordan had comments. (refer to audio)

I move to recommend to the Village Board to approve and authorize entering into an agreement with Play Illinois, LLC for the purchase of playground equipment in the amount of \$306,243.95 as quoted in Soucewell contract #010521-BUR for the Schussler Park All-Inclusive Playground equipment, and to include a 10% contingency of \$30,624.40 for unforeseen circumstances for a total not to exceed \$336,868.35;

AND

Recommend authorizing the Village Manager to execute all related contracts, subject to Village Attorney review.

A motion was made by Trustee Milani, seconded by Trustee Riordan, that this matter be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL to the Board of Trustees. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, Trustee Milani, Trustee Kampas, Trustee Riordan, and Trustee Radaszewski

Nay: 0

2023-0915 Substantive Amendment: Revise and Update Development and Subdivision Exactions: Dedication of Land and Fees in Lieu of Dedication

On July 1, 2024, the Committee of the Whole reviewed the proposed amendments and referred the amendments back to the Plan Commission, as some minor modifications were made since the November 2023 recommendation. Changes to the proposed language include changing "park district" to "parks department" or "park entity", collecting fees upon issuance of each individual permit (removing the "lump sum" option for ease of fee calculation and administration by Village staff), and including the highest and lowest capital improvement costs in the impact fee calculations.

On August 20, 2024, the Plan Commission reviewed the proposed modifications and recommended by a vote of 5-1-1 to approve the amendments to Section 5-112.H. The dissenting vote expressed concern regarding the potential of the fees being enough of a burden that developers will look to other communities to develop. The abstaining vote preferred a track changes approach to the proposed regulations document.

On September 16, 2024, the Committee of the Whole tabled this case.

In preparation for tonight's meeting, changes and clarifications have been made, including a \$150,000/acre value and removal of the automatic annual Consumer

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 9 of 14

Price Index (CPA) increase; plus, minor edits to match the LDC formatting, clarify the growth-related concept, ensure table title consistencies, and enhance the language in Section 5-112.H.11.b.3. regarding the return of unused cash contributions and impact fees to the owner of record.

The changes and clarifications are included in the attached draft ordinance redlines.

AMENDMENT EXPLANATION

The proposed amendment for development and subdivision exactions focuses on ensuring adequate resources, facilities, and other development-related capital expenses to support new residential land development are provided. Although some portions have undergone updates over the years, a comprehensive overhaul of the current impact fee regulations has not occurred since 1994.

While there is no mandatory requirement to collect impact fees, the Village must adhere to specific state laws if such fees are gathered, which have been updated in this amendment. Additionally, if approved, each taxing district would be required to sign an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) to disburse the fees. Since November 2023, the Village has been in communication with the impacted taxing districts.

Updating the impact fees aligns the Village with other comparable municipalities and will ensure development-related capital expenses will reflect the actual costs anticipated by the Village and other taxing districts. Law enforcement, fire and emergency response, and Village public infrastructure were not previously collected, but are proposed to be specifically tied to new residential development.

Director of Development Services Steve Marciani presented information regarding this matter. (refer to audio)

President Pekau had comments and questions. (refer to audio)

Interim Village Manager Jim Culotta responded to President Pekau. (refer to audio)

President Pekau had additional comments. (refer to audio)

Attorney Mike Roth had comments. (refer to audio)

President Pekau had questions. (refer to audio)

Attorney Roth responded to President Pekau. (refer to audio)

President Pekau had comments. (refer to audio)

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 10 of 14

I move to recommend to the Village Board to approve the Plan Commission Recommended Action regarding case number 2023-0915 as presented.

THIS PART IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY (NOT NECESSARY TO BE READ OUT LOUD)

I move to recommend the Village Board approve the Plan Commission Recommended Action for the Land Development Code Amendments for Section 5-112.H as presented in the attached draft ordinance titled "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 5-112.H OF THE VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, ORDINANCE NO. 2084, TO REVISE AND UPDATE DEVELOPMENT AND SUBDIVISION EXACTIONS; DEDICATION OF LAND AND FEES IN LIEU OF DEDICATION".

A motion was made by Trustee Radaszewski, seconded by Trustee Riordan, that this matter be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL to the Board of Trustees. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, Trustee Milani, Trustee Kampas, Trustee Riordan, and Trustee Radaszewski

Nay: 0

2024-0947 2024 Sponsor Acknowledgement

In 2024, the Village received 295 sponsorships and over 90 donations in support of Village special events, recreation facilities and programs.

The Village is appreciative of the generosity of businesses and organizations whose contributions enable the Village to produce high-quality special events and programs that directly enhance the lives of Orland Park residents.

It is with sincere gratitude the Village recognizes all the businesses and organizations for their support.

Those that sponsored events in the amount of \$500 or more in 2024 include:

- 1. Waste Management: \$50,000 Platinum Level
- 2. Northwestern Medicine: \$35,000 Presenting Sponsor Taste of Orland Park
- 3. Mazda Of Orland Park: \$20,000 Presenting Sponsor of the Centennial Park West Concert Series and Summer Day Camp T-Shirts; \$10.000 Purchase of Police Vests.
- 4. Comcast Xfinity: \$23,000 Presenting Sponsor of Independence Day, Veterans Liberty Run/Walk
- 5. Aileen S. Andrew Foundation \$13,500 Platinum Level, Veterans Golf Classic
- 6. Dave And Busters: \$10,000 Platinum Level
- 7. Christopher B. Burke Engineering Ltd.: \$10,000 Platinum Level

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 11 of 14

- 8. Edwards Realty Company: \$7,200 Program Guide and Veterans Golf Classic
- 9. V3 Companies: \$4,550 Outdoor Movie Series, Independence Day/Veterans Liberty Run/Walk, Taste of Orland Park, Centennial Park West Concerts Series, Veterans Golf Classic, Ballfield Banners and Christmas Parade
- 10. Bath Planet \$2,750 Taste of Orland Park and Market at the Park
- 11. Central Credit Union of Illinois: \$3,775 Cinderella's Ball, Lucky Egg Hunt, North Pole Express, Veterans Golf Classic and Great Pumpkin Party
- 12. Mayor Keith Pekau: \$3,275 Centennial Park West Concert Series and Veterans Golf Classic
- 13. Smitty's Tree Service Inc: \$3,000 Sportsplex Banner
- 14. Silver Lake Country Club, Inc.: \$2,950 Sportsplex, Ballfield and DogOut Dog Park Banners, Veterans Independence Day/Liberty Run and Turkey Trot
- 15. Precision Heating and Cooling: \$2,500 Sportsplex Banner
- 16. ComEd University Park: \$2,350 Independence Day, Centennial Park West Concerts, Veterans Liberty Run/Walk, Veterans Golf Classic, Great Pumpkin Party, Turkey Trot and Christmas Parade
- 17. Vrdolyak Law Group, LLC: \$2,000 Taste of Orland Park, Veterans Golf Classic 18. Rainbow Cone: \$1,950 Veterans Liberty Run/Walk, Sportsplex and Centennial
- Park Aquatic Center Banners
- 19. Team Rehab: \$1,950 Independence Day, Veterans Liberty Run/Walk and Sportsplex Banner
- 20. Buona: \$1950 Veterans Liberty Run/Walk, Sportsplex and Centennial Park Aquatic Center Banners
- 21. Baxter & Woodman: \$1,750 Independence Day, Veterans Liberty Run/Walk, Veterans Golf Classic
- 22. Renewal by Andersen: \$1,700 Taste of Orland Park and Great Pumpkin Party Sponsor
- 23. Rusco Windows: \$1,500 Taste of Orland Park
- 24. Law Offices of Daniel Calandriello: \$1,500 Presenting Sponsor of Children's New Year's Eve Celebration
- 25. Dr. Thomas Moss DDS: \$1,500 Veterans Golf Classic
- 26. Orland Park Orthodontics: \$1,500 Taste of Orland Park
- 27. Peoples Bank: \$1,500 Taste of Orland Park
- 28. Polish & Slavic Federal Credit Union, Orland Park: \$1,500 Taste of Orland Park
- 29. Marquette Bank: \$1,500 Veterans Golf Classic
- 30. Victory Realty, Inc: \$1,200 -Sportsplex Banner
- 31. All Seasons Pools: \$1,150 Independence Day, Veterans Liberty Run/Walk, Great Pumpkin Party and Christmas Parade
- 32. Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd.: \$1,000 Centennial Park West Concerts and Veterans Golf Classic
- 33. Pioneer Athletic Association: \$1,000 Sportsplex Banner
- 34. Moran Family of Brands, Inc.: \$1,000 Centennial Park West Concert
- 35. Thomas Mack: \$1,000- Centennial Park West Concerts Series

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 12 of 14

- 36. O'Neill & Gaspardo LLC: \$1,000 Centennial Park West Concert
- 37. Chicago Ultimate LLC: \$900- Sportsplex Banner
- 38. Skyhawks: \$900 Sportsplex Banner
- 39. United Gymnastics Academy: \$900 Sportsplex Banner
- 40. Premier Suburban Medical Group/Silver Cross: \$750 Centennial Park West Concerts
- 41. Spaceco, Inc.: \$750 Taste of Orland Park
- 42. Orland Premiere Dental: \$700 Great Pumpkin Party and Turkey Trot
- 43. TVG-Medulla, LLC Dba Chiro One Wellness Centers: \$650 Market at the Park
- 44. Swim Advantage: \$625 Market at the Park, Outdoor Movie Series
- 45. Apple Chevrolet: \$600 Veterans Golf Classic and Turkey Trot
- 46. Schofield Family Foundation, Inc.: \$525 Independence Day, Veterans Liberty Run/Walk, and Veterans Golf Classic
- 47. On The Road Travel: \$525 Market at the Park and Great Pumpkin Party
- 48. Colonial Chapel Funeral Home & Crematory: \$525 Independence Day, Veterans Liberty Run/Walk and Veterans Golf Classic
- 49. Automatic Building Controls, LLC: \$525 Veterans Golf Classic
- 50. Stan's Roofing: \$525 Veterans Golf Classic
- 51. American Legion Orland Memorial Post 111- \$500 Veterans Golf Classic
- 52. Bartlett Tree Experts: \$600- Taste of Orland Park, Cay Day Camp T-Shirts
- 53. Bettenhausen Auto: \$500 Veterans Golf Classic
- 54. Birk Plumbing Inc.: \$500 Veterans Golf Classic
- 55. CTF Illinois: \$500 Turkey Trot
- 56. Big River Footwear Co: \$500 Turkey Trot
- 57. Tom Dubelbeis; \$500 Veterans Golf Classic
- 58. Meade: \$500- Turkey Trot
- 59. Linden Group Architects, P.C.: \$500 Veterans Golf Classic
- 60. McGowan Family Dental: \$500 Turkey Trot
- 61. OYA Baseball/Softball: \$500 Independence Day, Veterans Liberty Run/Walk and Turkey Trot
- 62. Ozinga Bros., Inc.: \$500 Christmas Parade
- 63. Veterans of Foreign Wars Orland-Palos Memorial Post #2604: \$500 Veterans Golf Classic
- 64. Rosenfield Injury Law: \$500 Taste of Orland Park
- 65. Sushi Nova: \$500 Turkey Trot
- 66. Pure Barre: \$500 Turkey Trot
- 67. Tech Credit Union: \$500 Independence Day, Veterans Liberty Run/Walk and Turkey Trot
- 68. Veterans Voices Military Group Inc.: \$500 Veterans Golf Classic
- 69. Tommys Express Car Wash: \$500 Turkey Trot
- 70. Belle Soi Aesthetics: \$500 Christmas Parade
- 71. Treasure Chest Foundation: \$500 Turkey Trot
- 72. Stan's Donuts: \$500 Turkey Trot
- 73. Signature Barn Banquet Hall: \$500 Turkey Trot
- 74. Human Race Sports: \$500 Veterans Liberty Run/Walk, Turkey Trot

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 13 of 14

75. MPI Media Group: \$500 - Veterans Liberty Run/Wark, Turkey Trot

President Pekau had comments and presented awards to those present at the meeting. (refer to audio)

President Pekau had additional comments. (refer to audio)

Trustee Katsenes had comments. (refer to audio)

This item was a presentation. NO ACTION was required.

ADJOURNMENT: 6:38 P.M.

A motion was made by Trustee Kampas, seconded by Trustee Nelson Katsenes, that this matter be ADJOURNED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - President Pekau, Trustee Healy, Trustee Nelson Katsenes, Trustee Milani, Trustee Kampas, Trustee Riordan, and Trustee Radaszewski

Nav: 0

2024-0962 Audio Recording for the December 16, 2024, Committee of the Whole Meeting

NO ACTION

/AS

APPROVED: January 6, 2025

Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ Brian L. Gaspardo

Brian L. Gaspardo, Village Clerk

/s/ Alexandra Snodsmith

Alexandra Snodsmith, Deputy Village Clerk

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK Page 14 of 14